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Further to your request, Paterson Group (Paterson) prepared the following memorandum to 
provide geotechnical tree planting restriction recommendations. The present memorandum 
should be read in conjunction with Paterson Group Report PG6582-1 dated April 12, 2023 
 
Landscaping and Exterior Structure Considerations 

 

Tree Planting Restrictions 

 

Paterson completed a soils review of the subject development and neighboring development 

to determine applicable tree planting setbacks, in accordance with the City of Ottawa Tree 

Planting in Sensitive Marine Clay Soils (2017 Guidelines). Atterberg limits testing was 

completed for recovered silty clay samples during the historical geotechnical investigations. 

Grain size distribution analysis was also completed on 1 soil sample. The above-noted test 

results were completed on samples taken at depths between the anticipated design 

underside of footing elevation and 3.5 m depth below the anticipated finished grade. The soil 

profiles are presented on the Soil Profile and Test Data Sheet attached to this memorandum. 

The locations of test holes are shown on Drawing PG2444-5 - Test Hole Location Plan 

included in this memorandum. The results of our testing are presented in Tables 1 and 2. 

 

Table 1 – Atterberg Limits Results 

Test Hole Sample 
Depth 

(m) 

Liquid 
Limit 
(%) 

Plastic 
Limit 
(%) 

Plastic 
Index 
(%) 

Moisture 
Content 

(%) 
Classification 

BH 13-22 SS3 1.8 69 19 50 58 CL 

BH 1-14 TW3 2.6 77 26 52 82 CH 

Notes: CL: Inorganic Clay of Low Plasticity; CH: Inorganic Clay of High Plasticity 

 

Table 2 – Summary of Grain Size Distribution 

Test Hole Sample 
Depth 

(m) 
Gravel 

(%) 
Sand 
(%) 

Silt 
(%) 

Clay 
(%) 

BH 13-22 SS4 2.6 0.0 14.4 39.1 46.5 
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A medium to high sensitivity clay soil was encountered between the anticipated underside of 

footing elevations and 3.5 m below the preliminary finished grade as per City Guidelines at 

the subject site. Based on our Atterberg Limits’ test results, the modified plasticity limits 

generally exceed 40% for the majority of the boreholes across the subject site. Therefore, 

the following tree planting setbacks are recommended for the medium to high sensitivity area. 

 

Large trees (mature height over 14 m) can be planted within this area provided a tree to 

foundation setback equal to the full mature height of the tree can be provided (e.g. in a park 

or other green space). A tree planting setback limit of 7.5 m is applicable for small (mature 

tree height up to 7.5m) and medium size trees (mature tree height 7.5 m to 14 m) provided 

that the following conditions are met:  

 
❑ The underside of footing (USF) is 2.1 m or greater below the lowest finished grade 

must be satisfied for footings within 10 m from the tree, as measured from the centre 

of the tree trunk and verified by means of the Grading Plan as indicated procedural 

changes below. It should be noted that where the footings are proposed at a 

shallower depth, a combination of engineered fill and/or root barrier system can 

be designed to accommodate a reduced footing depths which can be discussed 

in a separate report upon completion of the design grading plans. 

 

❑ A small tree must be provided with a minimum of 25 m3 of available soil volume while 

a medium tree must be provided with a minimum of 30 m3 of available soil volume, as 

determined by the Landscape Architect. The developer is to ensure that the soil is 

generally un-compacted when backfilling in street tree planting locations. 

 

❑ The tree species must be small (mature tree height up to 7.5 m) to medium size 

(mature tree height 7.5 m to 14 m) as confirmed by the Landscape Architect. 

 

❑ The foundation walls are to be reinforced at least nominally (minimum of two upper 

and two lower 15M bars in the foundation wall). 

 

❑ Grading surrounding the tree must promote drainage to the tree root zone (in such a 

manner as not to be detrimental to the tree), as noted on the subdivision Grading Plan. 



Ottawa Head Office  

9 Auriga Drive 

Ottawa – Ontario – K2E 7T9 

Tel: (613) 226-7381    

 

Ottawa Laboratory 

28 Concourse Gate  

Ottawa – Ontario – K2E 7T7 

Tel: (613) 226-7381    

 

List of Services 

Geotechnical Engineering  ◊  Environmental Engineering  ◊  Hydrogeology 

Materials Testing  ◊  Retaining Wall Design  ◊  Rural Development Design 

Temporary Shoring Design  ◊  Building Science  ◊  Noise and Vibration Studies 
patersongroup.ca 
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We trust that this information satisfies your immediate requirements.  

 

Best Regards, 

 

Paterson Group Inc.  

                 

 
                                                              October 17, 2023     

 

Balaji Nirmala, M.Eng                                               Joey R. Villeneuve, M.A.Sc., P.Eng., ing.

    

http://www.patersongroup.ca/
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